
Date : 11/27/2023 5:23:45 PM
From : "Alphonse Talarico" 
To : "Paul Dulberg" , "Paul Dulberg" , "T Kost" 
Subject : Fw: Appellate Court - 1st District Case No. 1-23-2221: Notice of Appeal
Attachment : Notice of Appeal Received Letter - 1st.pdf; 
 
From: DoNotReply-ILCourts@illinoiscourts.gov <DoNotReply-ILCourts@illinoiscourts.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 3:58 PM
To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Subject: Appellate Court - 1st District Case No. 1-23-2221: Notice of Appeal 
 
Notice of Appeal - Notice of Appeal Filed in TC has been filed by the Appellate Court - 1st 
District in 1-23-2221. 
This email was sent to contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com. 

mailto:contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com




November 27, 2023


Alphonse A. Talarico
Alphonse A. Talarico
Law office of Alphonse Talarico 
707 Skokie Blvd., #600 
Northbrook, IL 60062
Law office of Alphonse Talarico 
707 Skokie Blvd., #600 
Northbrook, IL 60062


RE: PAUL R. DULBERG v. KELLY N. BAUDIN
General No.: 1-23-2221
County: Cook County
Trial Court No: 22L10905


A notice of appeal in the above cause has been filed. This appeal has been docketed in the 
Appellate Court as appeal number 1-23-2221.
 
Supreme Court Rule 312 requires the appellant to complete and file a docketing statement with 
proof of service and pay the $50 filing fee within 14 days of the filing of the notice of appeal. A 
copy of the written request(s) to the Court Reporter(s) asking for preparation of the report(s) of 
proceeding(s) must be attached to the docketing statement when filed in the Appellate Court. 
 
If the appellant is indigent and unable to pay the $50 filing fee, a request for waiver of the filing 
fee must be submitted at the time the docketing statement is filed. If approved by the Appellate 
Court, the waiver of filing fee applies only to the $50 Appellate Court filing fee and does not 
address the fees for preparation of the record on appeal by the Circuit Court Clerk, reports of 
proceedings, or any other costs incurred in litigation of the appeal.
 
Forms for the docketing statement and the application to waive the filing fee are available at 
http://illinoiscourts.gov/Forms/approved/appellate/appellate.asp.


Other resources for self-represented litigants in civil appeals are available at 
http://rebrand.ly/AppellateSelfHelp. Among those resources are additional forms, general 
information about the appellate process, and a free legal help desk where an indigent litigant can 
submit specific questions to a lawyer.


Thomas D. Palella
Clerk of the Appellate Court







c: Cook County Circuit Clerk





